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April 18, 2024
SENT BY E-MAIL

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Petition No. 1609 — TRITEC Americas, LLC notice of election to waive exclusion
from Connecticut Siting Council jurisdiction, pursuant to Connecticut General
Statutes 8§ 16-50k(e), and petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut
General Statutes § 4-176 and 8 16-50Kk, for the proposed construction,
maintenance and operation of a 0.999-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic electric
generating facility located at 250 Carter Street, Manchester, Connecticut, and
associated electrical interconnection. Request for Extension.

Dear Attorney Bachman:

On April 10, 2024, the Siting Council held a pre-hearing conference in the above
referenced matter and set a schedule for pre-hearing procedural matters one of which is for
parties and intervenors to exchange pre-hearing interrogatories on or before April 18, 2024. The
Siting Council and Petitioner received just yesterday on April 17, 2024, two new requests for
Intervenor status. Therefore, Petitioner requests a short extension to April 22, 2024, to serve
interrogatories to the new, potential intervenors.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

AL L. N CH A LD

Paul R. Michaud

cc: John F. Sullivan, Attorney for Town of Manchester,
Raymond Welnicki, Rachel and Dana Schnabel, Rosemary Carroll (MARSD)



